














15 December 2014

Mr. John Esposito

Project Manager

Oakland Unified School District
955 High Street

Oakland, CA 94601

S 3JECT: Addit al! vici Fee al — Cu oo oseout Phase
Montclair Elementary Schoaol
Project No. 07050
New Classroorr  ulti-Purpose Building/Cafeteria

VIA: email john.es~-~tc=-~-""12.ca -

Dear John:

| am writing to propose and present fees for compensation by Amendment to Agreement for Professional
Services Contract regarding the Montclair Elementary School New Classroom/Multi-Purpose Building/Cafeteria.
As you are well aware, the project has continued to be a challenge 't to the completion of construction and
closeout, requiring continuing services for CA and a substantially e led Closeout schedule and sc @ of work,
well beyond that which could have been reasonably expected, and at no fault of GouldEvans.

Over a year ago, we presented a proposed Amendment, which included a number of pending verbally approved
add-service amounts, additional compensation for 2-months of extended CA:  ices through 9.30.13, as well as
an allowance for continued extended CA servic  This amendment was offic ' approved in February 2014,

The allowance for continued extended CA services provided compensation for these services through the end of
January 2014. We continued to provide CA services as required through the summer of 2014, but in the spirit of
continued cooperation, we are foregoing requesting additional CA serve compensation beyond what we were
granted in the previous Amendment.
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EXHIBIT A

2 October 2013

Mr. John Esposito

Project Manager

Oakland Unified Schootl District
955 High Street

Oakland, CA 94601

SUBJECT: Additional Services Fee Proposal - Final  ough project completion
Montclair Elementary School
Project No. 07050
New Classroom/Multi-Purpose Building/Cafeteria

VIA: ernai! -~ -~ ~osito@ousd.k1Z ~~ "is

Dear John:

I am writing to propose and present fees and reimbursable expenses for compensation by Amendment to
Agreement for Professional Services Contract regarding the Montclair Elementary School New Classroom/Muiti-
Purpose Building/Cafeteria. At your request per Tadashi's direction, this proposal bundles the following:
« Items-1 thru 3: The (3) previously submitted, but not yet officially approved as Amendments, Proposals 8,
9,and 10
o ltem-4: Additional add-services to date, for extended duration of CA and Owner directed services
« ltem-5: The requested allowance for add-service costs for GouidEvans andjor sub-consultants through
the end of construction completion (any add services going forward beyond 1hose included in item-5 will
be billed against this allowance)

Given the district’s direction o bundle these previous proposals (which date back to 4.09.13) together, and the
district's accounting department needing to have these amounts approved prior to our being able to bill and be

paid for them, as well as our having performed this work prior to approval in good faith and for the benefit of the
project schedule, we would greatly appreciate quick approval of this bundled proposatl.

item-1: Miscellaneous structural issues and aluminum windows/storefront submittal (previously
submitted as Additional Services Fee Proposal-8 dated 7.18.13, attached):

« Total item-1 $ 14,525
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Item-2: Coocking Kitchen Additional Services -eviously submittec Ai tional Services Fee Proposal-
9 dated 8.6.13, attached):

« Total ltem-2 $16,550

Item-3: Reimbursable expenses (previously submitted as Additional Services Fee Proposai-10 dated
8.29.13, attached):

o Total item-3 $46,231.84

ltem-4: Extended Contract Administration phase services and ac liona ices per Owner
directed/requested revisions andfor additions, through 8.30.13 :

The Agreement for Professional Servi Contract defines the expected construction phase period to be
15 months and per the Applications for Payment, the Contract for Construction!  reen OUSD and the
WBB defines the construction phase to be 16 months. The actual constn 20 phase period will reach 18
months as of end of September, 2013, at which point we expect to be able to move into the closeout
phase period. This extended construction schedule hes uired us to provide full-time Contract
Administration services for an additional (2) months.

Additionally, there have been a number of Owner directed revisions/aclditions/requests that have added to
the scope of work of Contract Administration to date for the project. 7! e include, but are not limited to
skateboard protection addition, classroom planting area revision, wireless access addition assistance,
BAFan timer addition, gate alarm addition, flagpole addition, door hardware additions, intrusion alarm
device revisions. additional chainlink fence enclosures, adidition of a playground drinking fountain,
investigation of distortion in the faminated glazing, revisions to irrigation for EBMUD approval, and
assistance with investigation of feasibility of permanent on-street accessible parking/loading space. (Note:
ltem-5 includes add service for these items through 9.30.13; continued efforts on these or other items
requested by the district will be invoiced against the Allowance provided by It 6)

= Additional (2) months of full time Contract Administration servic $ 43,200
+ Additional Contract Adrministratian par Owier directianss/requests $ 6,000
« Total ftem-4 3 49,200







{(attached for reference)

gqouicevans
18 July 2013

Mr. John Esposito

Project Manager

Qakland Unified School District
955 High Street

Oakland, CA 94601

SUBJECT: Additional Services Fee  oposal 8-
Montclair Elementary School
Project No. 67050
New Classroom/Multi-Purpose Building/Cafeteria
Miscellaneous structural issues and aluminum windows/storefront submittal

VIA: email john.esposito@ousd.x12.ca.us

Dear John:

| am writing to propose fees for Additional Services for the Montclair Elementary Schoot New Classroom/Multi-
Purpose Building/Cateteria, regarding the following:

« Miscellaneous structural issues which have arisenn during construction: see attached letter from
Kam Yan & Associates, dated June 21, 2013. Note tnat the responses to these issues required efforts by
Gould Evans, in addition to the efforts described by Glen Lin in that letter.

»  Aluminum windows and storefront submittals: Because the submittals provided were well below the
standard which should be expected in the construction industry, Gould Evaris expended additional efforts
well beyond which that which could reasonably be expected. In particular, please note that there have
been multiple rounds of submittals due to the fact that the subcontractor faded o address mark-ups
provided for the earlier rounds. As you know, it was critical that the submittal meet minimum standards
for DSA review and approval.
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Compensation for the services described in this proposed Addendum to our overall agreement will be as follows.
Fees quoted herein are in addition to all fees noted in the overall agreement and in prior Additional Service
Proposals.

=  Miscellaneous structural issues

o Architecture $ 2,645

o Siructural Engineering (Kam Yan) $ 6,940
e Aluminum windows and storefront submittal

o Architecture $ 4,940
s« TOTAL 514 5

Terms and conditions are assumed to be in conformance with the Professional Services Agreement for the overall
project, dated January 19, 2010, uniess noted otherwise herein.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

Dt —

Robert Baum, AlA
CA License No. C12094
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Amendment to Professional Services Contract Page 2 of 3

6. Approval: This Agreement is not effective and no payment shall be made to Contractor until it is approved. Approval requires
signature by the Board of Education, and the Superintendent as their desig
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